ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2
Meeting of the Board of Commissioners

January 25, 2023
East Adams Rural Healthcare
y Conference Room
/ Ritzville, WA

D Call to Order
I0) Additions or Corrections to the Agenda

HI)  Public Comment
IV)  Approval of Minutes-Regular Board Meeting December 22, 2022

V) Consent Agenda
1) Chief Nursing Officer Report
ii) EMS Report
iii) HR Report
iv} Quality Report

VI)  Medical Staff Report
VII}) CEO Report

VII} Committec Reports
i) Finance Committee
(1) Financials — December
(2) Approval of Warrants and Vouchers
ii) Building Committee
iii) Compliance Committee

IX) Old Business
i) Daycare
ii) Board Retreat
X)  New Business
i} Code of Ethics Policy Acknowledgement
i) Resolution 23-01; To authorize check signers
iii) Resolution 23-02; To authorize employee to transfer funds

XI) Public Comment

XII) Executive Session
i) Medical Staff Credentialing
ii) RCW 42.30.110 (g); To review the performance of a public employee

XHI) Next Board Meeting February 22, 2023 at 5:30 p.m.,

Washington State law states that all meetings of public bodies such as ours be open to attendance by the public, save for executive sesstons or If 3 meating has been closed owling to disreption. But that lav (s equally clear
"t there Is no requirement that public attendees a1 such meetings ba perrmitted to take any part in the proceadings. This Board, however, prometes open dealings with our commuenity, 2nd welcomes appropriate public

“f'tlcipation; but, considering fnterests such as efficlency and simple civility, we de have rules governing that participation,

e generally have on cur agenda a perfod Intended for public comments and questions, and we ask that members of the publlc confine questions and comments to that peded, If, hewever, during our deliberations ona
given matter a mamber of tha public believes that he or she has some clearly relevant Infarmation that we have not considered, he or she may raise his or her hand and the Board Chalr, In his or her dlscretion, may allow

that member of the public to provide a brief factual commeni.

Moreaver, both dusing meetings and In the specified comment period, we requlre that questions or commants be concise, factual, and, notably, that they be clvil, We willingly accent tough questlons and critlcat
comments, but we will not accept generalized negative opinions, rambiing, personal attacks, or perceived disparagement of individuals. Comments are limited to three minutes,
The Board reserves the right to terminate 2 question or comment at any point if the Board determines In its diseretlon that the comment or question is unacceptable or disruptive. Please remember the need for civillty

and compliance with our ruies.



Xy Adjourn

Washington State law states that all meetings of public bodies such as ours be open to attendance by the public, save for executive sessions or If 2 meeting has baen closed cwing to disruption. But that law is equally clear
“\t there Is no requirement that public attendees at such meetings be permitted to take any part in the proceedings. This Board, however, promotes open deallngs with our community, and welkcomes appropriate public

tielpation; but, considering Interests such as efficlency and simgle civility, we do have rules governing that participation,

v\fg generally have on our aganda a period intended for public comments and questions, and we ask that members of the pubile confine questions and comments to that period. If, however, during our deliberstions on a

given matter a member of the public balleves that ha or she has some tlearly relevant information that we have net considered, he or she may ralse his or her hand and the Board Chalr, In his or ber discretion, may allow

that member of the pubik to provide a briaf factual commant,

Mareover, both during meetings and in the spacified comment period, we require that questions or comments be concise, factual, and, notably, that they be civil. We wilingly accept tough questions and critical

comments, but we will not accapt genaralized nagative opintons, rambling, personal attacks, or perceived disparagement of Individuals, Comments are limited to three minutes.

The Board raserves the right to terminate a question or comment at any peint iIf the Board determines in its discretion that the comment or questlon is unacceptable or disruptive. Please remember the need for civility

and compliance with our rules.




ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2
East Adams Rural Hospital
903 S. Adams
Ritzville, WA 99169
Meeting of the Board of Commissioners
December 22, 2022

PRESENT: John Kragt Chairman
Eric Walker Commissioner
Stacey Plummer Vice Chair
Jerry Crossler Commissioner
Dan Duff Commissioner/Secretary
Corey Fedie CEO
Jackie Mathis Interim CNO

ABSENT: Kimberly Polanco CFO, Charles Sackmann Chief of Staff

GUESTS: None

There were no community members present.

John Kragt, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

INTRODUCTIONS- None

ADDITIONS AND CORRECTIONS-

Under new business: Election of officiais and LRS-MOU

PUBLIC COMMENT-None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The November 17 Board meeting minutes were presented. Commissioner Dan Duff made a motion to
approve the November 17 Board meeting minutes. Vice-Chair Stacey Plummer seconded. The motion

passed.

CONSENT AGENDA:

John Kragt, Board Chair polled the Board if they would like anything moved from the Consent Agenda
to the regular agenda. The Board did not request anything to be moved.

MEDICAL STAFF REPORT:

No report.




CEO REPORT- See attached

Corey Fedie shared that he was thankful for a great year and was appreciative of the Board members
support. Staff have also shared that they are appreciative of what the Board has done for them this year
with the bonuses and equipment purchases that were approved. Corey is looking forward to next year.

Board Chair John Kragt shared his appreciation for Jackie Mathis and all the work that she has done over
the last several months as interim CNO,

COMMITTEE REPORTS
Finance Committee- See Attached Report
CFO REPORT - See attached

There have been some issues with getting data out of EPIC so there is not a financial report this month.
Corey did share that the daily census has been 5-6 patients in beds and we should end the year in the
positive.

WARRANTS & VOUCHERS: EARH

Commissioner Dan Duff presented the following warrants for approval Accounts Payable Warrants
#065019 to #065127 for $454,812.89 and an additional $508,532.65 for payroll direct deposits and
$161,697.47 for payroll tax deposits. Vice-Chair Stacey Plummer made a motion to approve.
Commissioner Eric Walker seconded, Motion passed unanimously.

BUILDING COMMITTEL- Nothing to report
COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE-Nothing to repott
OLD BUSINESS

Daycare: Corey repotted that he has another meeting with the Ministerial Association in January. One
of the churches may be interested in collaborating with us. Corey also reported that he had spoken to the
owner of the care center and he is currently looking for additional partners to possibly provide adult and
child day care,

NEW BUSINESS

Resolution 22-06: Commissioner Dan Duff read aloud Resolution 22-06 to authorize the disposal of
surplus items per written policy guidelines, Commissioner Dan Duff made a motion to approve
Resolution 22-06. Vice-Chair Stacey Plummer seconded. Motion passed.

Board Retreat: Commissioner Eric Walker has requested that the Board retreat to be scheduled for the
third week in April. Executive Assistant Kylie Buell will check availability in a couple of different
focations and send an email to the Board to decide where they would like to go.




Elections of Officials: Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion to nominate John Kragt for
Chairman. Commissioner Dan Duff seconded. Motion passed.

Board Chair John Kragt made a motion to nominate Stacey Plummer for Vice-Chair. Comumissioner
Eric Walker seconded. Motion passed.

Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion to nominate Dan Duff for Secretary. Commissioner Stacey
Plummer seconded. Motion passed,

LRS-MOU: Board Chair John Kragt shared information that Lind Ritzville School District and EARH
would like to partner and build a wellness center. As a show of good faith, it is being requested that
EARH sign an MOU (Memorandum of Understanding) There is an individual that has been reaching
out to local representatives and could potentially obtain a majority of the funding that would be
needed. Board Chair John Kragt read aloud the MOU and explained that a sub-committee will have to
be formed between LRS and EARH with representation from both sides. Commissioner Eric Walker
made a motion to approve Corey Fedie to sign the MOU and proceed as necessary. Commissioner Dan
Duff seconded. Motion passed.

PUBLIC COMMENT-None

EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Board went into executive session at 5;55 p.m. to discuss Medical Staff Credentialing. The estimated
length of the executive session was 15 minutes. The Board came out of executive session at 6:10 p.m.
Commissioner Dan Duff made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Eric Walker to reappoint Marnie

Boyer to the Medical Staff at East Adams Rural Healthcare. The motion passed.

Commissioner Dan Duff made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Eric Walker to adjourn the meeting.
The motion passed.

The meeting adjourned at 6:11 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Kylie Buell, Executive Assistant




East Adams Rural 503 South Adams

Healthcare — &eaiae ™

CNOQ Report to the Board

Board of Commissioners
East Adams Rura! Healthcare
lanuary 25, 2023

December was full of changes for our floor staff as we are learning to navigate a new EMR
system. We have been learning and growing every day | am extremely proud of the resilience of our
staff as they continue to run into new challenges as we navigate these new waters, Through the support
of administration we have solid plans to continue to provide staff with additional training, onsite
support, and additional resources to help everyone feel more comfortable in the new system.
Understanding this is a process, we are happy MultiCare is helping facilitate these efforts as we learn to
navigate this EMR correctly and move away from the “workarounds” of our past. { am confident with
proper support and continued grit of our employees we will have a successful implementation of a
program that truly meets our need once the weeds are sorted through,

New nursing staff that have on-boarded since the last board meeting include one CNA who has
transitioned to a full time position and a new House supervisor Michelle Swartz {local in Washtucna)
who will be joining our team. Michelie has 18 years of experience in hursing including acute positions in
the PACU, Pediatrics, Nursing Educator, and Nurse Manager before coming to us. | am confident that
Charlene (CNO) and Michelle will be a great team to take on ali of the challenges and goals that EARH
has to continue to thrive in our community. Charlene also brings extensive experience that we are eager
to tap into. There are multiple additional service avenues we would love to see developed to bring more
services to our community and Charlene is wel equipped to help see those to fruition.

Our inpatient and swing bed programs slowed for a couple of weeks in late December but has
since picked up again and we have had more patients in beds now than in the recent past. Referrals
continue to he reviewed to try and grow this program, and we remain open to receiving patients from
other facilities in any capacity and have communicated this to our healthcare partners, however
referrals from outside facilities remains low, This specifically continues to be on the forefront of our
goals in helping to keep this valuable resource in our community and making sure other hospitals know
we are here to serve and take patients. ER visits continue to be high and have been a struggle across
the board as hospitals statewide have extremely limited staffed beds. At times due to this shortage it is
taking days and longer to get transfers for patients who need a higher level of care, especially if they
aren’t immediately critical.

Al of our clinical staff are feeling the weight of these burdens as we struggle to get patientsto a
higher level of care and our staff are increasingly treating very serious patients at a high level of care for
very long periods of time. Other than the skills that they continuously demonstrate, the mental and
emotional toll on staff can be high during these trying times and 1 would commend all of our front line
people for their diligence and continued patient care through these hardships.




Lastly, as my time as interim CNO is ending ! would like to conclude with my hopes and
aspirations for our future as an essential community resource. | have loved living and working in Ritzville
the Jast seven years and hope to call EARH my home for many years in the future. Change is always new,
but | have strong confidence in the new leadership team members we have recruited and have high
hopes for our future, | have only the most sincere optimism that our new members will create positive
change and be wildly successful within our facility and community wide.

Thank you for allowing me to serve in this capacity and help to keep our hospital thriving while
in transition. | truly couldn’t have done it without the extremely supportive help of our administrative
team and all of the boots on the ground doing the daily work to keep our facility up and running. | have
many personal gratitudes to my staff that have rallied through leadership changes, staffing shortages,
implementation of a completely new EMR, and so many other challenges over the last six months.

j am truly grateful for all of you and i look forward to handing over the reins and burying my
head in the sand for a bit after this transition. 1 am hoping to catch up on all of my previous duties and
work with our new team to make sure we are always putting patient care and best practices first as we
move forward with our 2023 goals.

Respectfully,

Jacqueline Mathis, Interim CNO



.

|

AMBULANCE RUNS DECEMBER 2022

| 1] ]

UNIT | TRANSPORT | TARH REFUSAL/ CANCFEL/ | TREAT & | OTHER LIrT TOTAL
NON- UTL RELEASE | FACILITY | ASSIST/
INJURY Standby
3 0 0 1 G 0 1 4] 2
4 8 28 8 9 0 2 2 57
6 0 0 1] 0 0 G 0 ¢
7 2 0 0 0 ) 0 -0 2
ALL 10 28 9 9 0 3 2 61
UNIT | STARTING ENDING
MILEAGE MILEAGE
3 91104 91195 91
4 166081 167825 1,744
6 . .
7 24451 24841 390
ALL 2,225
\
2021 YTD Total _761_ runs 2022 YTD Total runs 704 ‘93% Complete
Month 2021 _93_ runs Month 2022 61 runs

Increase/Decrease of _-32_ from

MUTAL AID SPRAGUE — 2 — 1 — DISGRARD

1-SHMC




2022 EARH Ambulance Report

2022 Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Ambulance Totals

Total

Monihly 70 46 49 70 44 62 71 a0 59 62 50 61

Runs

Year To

Date Totals 70 116 165 233 279 341 412 472 531 593 643 704

Month/

YTD 2021 62 127 172 252 308 375 446 513 567 616 663 761

Difference

{+or-) +8 -11 -7 -17 29 -34 -34 -45 -36 -23 -25 -57
EARH 31 16 28 31 13 25 34 27 {. 25 31 20 | 28
Yenr to . -

Date EARIL 31 47 75 106 119 144 178 205 230 261 281 309

=]
bl 5 1
s
=2
s

I
i
i
d
)

=
=
=
B

i )
=
=

2 L | 1]
| 7 8 | 2 § ic |9 7 4 9 6 )
11 i8 21 83 il 52 61 68 7 81 37 9%
] 0 | ] B H i
B i B | @




B Ol e st anngne et o P
oo eyt veshoon 11 o HUTL
[ LngZarm Lo baree oy ok e e o,
Fr—— ez it Wahiog ot emrcamam i S o UL
Catont e bapplemm s e )
Pt bammmaree o evmpan bt Pt al ok ntermbrd e
pussrgmpuimbimos yostorsir we
s LomnTem Cars i s e e il e Purapeet A ing 171770
3 bt b 2L, Apolimried it
et Tt Het Pntapprr nmen s o
4 i, esgaag b e g
Yacatm prn—— et Fiowd bt Pty ST Ormmeten wil vt
i
[ e e ot Consbrm amartmon ST
Bunirma B R wypvr it ot i matrton WIS
Ber o i i /T g o cmrd o
[ Come bler mnen R o mm  poped s, i mapet
2l ar o UIUTL
imervioe schodube T Tt o 2351
e st s rren Hiet Piri ey ————y
raoh Immeai Tt monion hina i e e, e ot 1, 2L
[ sson npiam Prirsseet mynn Pt e i e, e bk g 1, T2
[, et e Fid (AR
e e s Fint Find e, P, comdtr e 1472201
i A o wmatn e Rovted il b pm o Hear cundiivin
. e
Saoition Nansger oz it brimiorey
e oo o [ 45 G srrarme o e
™ war e it Gseslaseetshe -
w Ty Lk bevtant e om= ettt it i
s Morwt! (npeact oumaran Toma e et
OMer scted s o0t st mrt srmrrian
[— st o ™ fiibrias
. it P Filed ROt ot R 2 ROPLZ2E
[ Ha et saraams Fins it aqaacy WA ONBET
" ~  wunm soor Candlaba wil compipfs romtetod TATTET
. e Maraget LT Faet et b ot s B/ DT
- Te st oas Cotite memgd oo s vt IS0
o P tagpms o Rl i 3G ottt 4D
Mot DT - s, i Hosing e 3 of
o o ComMMp p terts oty e e st fainel
b [onm————
imagng e Ot Rt T e St o
aceey atron monon Hind Comamcind O o s £AT9 ki LA
= pplcart v ffr bt g Ko ki 8
R - naies Hhed s
T SpmsLonpinga Pebaican waaeR Hhad Eonditis gl ptar i b OO
[ e e B e ]
o Sviratrn torie eranas Rt it inbaraat e, i ST
i JRr— nnm Rt nppliars st wher it LSS
[P
[ b Chim b
e opas
varent i aceapld 144723 Cendhipby e}
[ra— e Narsne e L R e ol
mapny P Tach ampz open oo b o o Sprmbor 2753
Wit AT A/TI/I0TL K3 e VT
A bl bt i TR FL e g b M5
Focttm [T REE Y sopmatss oo
Nering Rt em g T e o
e ot it g cond v, Cr
[ Houtn upmimar szt i scnpnd o wi 2R LTS
i P CE 13 gz oo g bbb TS
[ rTre—— s ™ vt st o e it 1/23
— R - sttt e berr = i ot
- Srct ST - s

LN



Mg

East Adams Rural 603 South Adams

Ritzville, Washington 99169
Healthcare Sz, Vgt

CEQ Report to the Board

Board of Commissioners
East Adams Rural Healthcare
January 25, 2022

Welcome to 2023! We are off to a great start, The holidays slowed down a little bit but that just
happened to be a blessing with staff vacation and continued work on the EPIC system. Patient volumes
picked up mid-manth and have been positive at this point,

Our new Chief Nursing Officer, Charlene Morgan, joined us this month. We are excited to have
her on board. She is already digging in and has some insight as to where we should be going. She will be
attending the board meeting into the future as expected. Jackie will he transitioning out over the next
couple of months. Again, we are grateful for all of her support during this time, Simultaneously our new
House Supervisor has started as well. This is a great opportunity for both of these individuals to build
their vision of our nursing department and move forward in unison to effectively lead us into the future.

Due to the recent resignation of our EMS coordinator we are taking the opportunity to review
the entire operation. We have engaged a 3" party with expertise in this area to help us understand if
our current model Is reflective of others in care, staffing, training, equipment and financial outcomes.
We expect this work to take a few months. We wiil address needs and challenges along the way and
look forward to suggested improvements that might come to help us be the best in the area. In the
short term we are thankful for Neva Malby who stepped up when asked to do her best to fill the EMS
schedule and assist with the upcoming EMT class.

Lastly, we have been in communication with several regional healthcare organizations that are
interested in providing some specialty services at our facility. They are currently confidential in nature,
but as they unfold | will update the board,

As always, it is a privilege to serve the board and our community.

Respectfully,

Ly 7l

Corey Fedie, CEO




Finance Committee

Meeting Minutes
December 19, 2022

I, Call to order

Corey Fedie called the meeting of the Finance Commitlee for Adams County Public Hospital District #2
to order at 12:35 p.m,

H. In Attendance

Dan Duff, Board Member; Corey Fedie, CEO; Kim Polanco, CFO; Colene Hickman, Revenue Cycle
Manager; Kelly Wiggins, Interim Revenue Cycle Manager

Absent: Jorry Crossler, Board Member, Beverly Kelley, Volunteer Committee Member

T, Reﬁé'w/Approve Meet]ug Minutes; November 2022

! '
"\

a) See atmched Corey Fedle moved to apptove Novembel 2022 meeting minutes, Dan Duff
becondeq the motioh, motion passed. -

IV, Review Wnrrants and Voucher's; November 2022

a) See attached- Dan Duff moved to 'approvc‘,f(i‘m‘éy Fodlie seconded the motion, motion passed.

V. Financial Statements: November 2022 E ' S

)

b)

Kim Polanco repotted the financial statements and key performance indicators arc not available as
of the meeting date due to a delay with the implementation of Bpic, Revenue for all service lines
is being validated to ensure accuracy in the new systemn prior to publishing any results, The
expectation based on service delivery throughout the month is a breakeven or better position, The
swing bed census in November continned to be consistently higher as we experienced in October,

Corey Fedie talked briefly about adding now services and the options for negotiating agreements
for renting space or adding services for the District to bill claims, He also discussed some options
for adding procedures and space needs.

Kelly Wiggins provided an update on the legacy system billing and accounts receivable status,
There were billing delays duting the Epic go-tive, therefore the Billers focused on the older
accounts receivable exclusively during that time, She stated the processes are going well. Colene
Hickman shared information with the committee around the status of workflows in Epic, The
system is wotking well although there are some minor changes being made as staff work through
the new processes, She stated the clean claims rate from the old system was rarely over 30%
accutacy requiting the staff to do a considerable amount of work to get to a 99% clean claims rate,




Ej_qi,c is cutrently gengrating a 50% clgan claims 1ate without additional work needed by the
Billers, ' '

VI, Additional Infoyration

a) Sugplus Personal Proporty - Kim mentioned the lists inclnded with the boad reports for
approval to be disposed of through advert'is{gm@ut, sealed bids, ete,
1. §

VI, Adjourn
Din Duff rhioved to adjoutn, Corey Fedie seconded. Meeting adjoutned at 1:06 pan,

Respectfully Submitted by Kim Polanco




1L

E

<

VI

VIL

FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA
Adams County Public Hospital Distriet #2
Tanuary 20, 2023

Call to Order

Attendance

Review/approve meeting minutes; December 2022
Review of Warrants & Vouchers: December 2022
Financial Statements: December 2022

Additional Information

Adjourn




East Adan’ls RUf'a] 903 South AC[EIH'!S
Ritzvilie, Washington 99169

Healthcare

CFO Report to tha Board
Board of Commlssioners
East Adams Rural Healthcare
January 23, 2023

DECEMBER 2022 FINANCIAL OVERVIEW

Dacember Financial Status

East Adams Rural Healthcare’s December buslness resulted in a loss of $124,920, bringing the year to a net galn of
$222,932, However, the Decembe financlals are preliminary and the galn is expected to Increase slightly with the approval
of grant transactions under review, Operatlons for the month were a loss of $567,903 with a lower Inpatlent and swing bed
census than the past few months, Operatlons for the yeat resulted In a loss of $1,733,969, The Disttict has 226 days cash
on hand.,

Revenue Collections

Revenue collections remalned high in December at $894,691 as the Billers work the logacy system accounts recelvable,
Januaty collections are consistent as well, however, we anticlpate siower collections In Febyuaty as we validate mapping
and clalms data in Eplc. Accounts Recelvable days outstandlng are high glven the Eplc Implementatlon, Gross days in AR are
134 days and net days In AR are 102, These are expected to drop to a more efficlent level within the next three months.

Expenses
December expenses were $1,415,150, 39% over budget, whlle the total year expenses were 12% over budget. As

mentiohed above the financlals are prefiminaty as the electronic medial record capltal project and a few grants are belng
finallzed.

Best Regards,
Kimberly Polanco, CHFP




VL SIEE S [%le (Zec'188) € SeovShh § echeze | § %908  (0ggErH  § 0oLl § (0zepzy) - slesseee) $
S6pr'SLES  § (%2l USe11Z) & gecveee $ L06'9SE'L  § [%%bEe JBGOEE S 98EELL ST
ZoSESL L %0l A ZFE 002 ) 880'VEE L %19 02"l €000k S
&L %BEL 8LL 00z gL5 %ETZL 6L €l lee
SBLVELT %65~ (115208 86L°820°L s r ko] %08l 890'682 oreZ) Llgll'y
(zez'cos)  § %@ (cez'psa) 3 (cis's207l) & (Bos'ssL't) §|%00% (z1zesy) 8 {(og9've) |(ese'eey) 8
879l LL & [%EL 08r's8F'L $ 6E6'WBLZL § BLY'mig'eL $ {%EeE Zo0'668 S £80'9L0°L ~g ] vgael 8
€09'c %ESE T AR gLEee gI9°08) %82E 0ZL'6 Q11T | VeB EY
{y08'1.28) AR (s6¥'98) ZT6EL ££2'29 %BLY leg'ee 25Z'st gl (-2 7rAl)
ges'es %89~ (seg'sl) SEE'8E 0675 %08~ (ep6'1) ST sEnlo
278’38 %e (ges'eg) oLg'esl 229's6 %E¥ g8g'L gat'st sl
gLO'Ese %e- (gz2'0L) o Fa 8¥R°G9E %L~ (szg) Lie'oe BEE
982'sT %Z0E 9Lz'sol ooz'es g9L7'crL %RLS 6291 526'C ' {298%T
166651 %0g 8E L8 goFreL Z06'10Z %.5T TE8'8L S0ZT'LL - jeeg'se
019'ssL %% Firew IBE'ZL2 £ZFL8L %PT gag'el 12248 1489°18
ZEL'58 %58~ {789'ss) POESLL L89°0F %t Siy Z69'6 818"l
21508 %il zo'es SY6°LIZ TiSeYE %8E 002’8 s AN 298'L)
527’961 % LG {seg'gel) £81'692 gpgEel %99~ (50671l VT2 ols'y
50.'265 %0 871 85759 505'659 9658~ (15t'051) 08L%5 ECTAA
179566 %yl §6L'982 005's8S 662¢L9 %ETL ZIV'EE 62L'ZE 168°LC
B0LE08L %562 £YILe6 oge'ssy'L £05°175'T %28 58966 £08'021 [eLreee
P¥ea-TANA %0z 2¥0'esz vELYET L 9T 1L %8251 582891 #2020k ‘|s0girl
26S6VES %1 11208 £r1'880'9 ¥EE'8EL'D %1e LH'ssL sye't0s 29889
SST'eLE 0L $ %8 gzZ'ese S PEES0L'LL $ ochOpe'll & %S {peL'vn) 3 lLov'1es S| 688°Zv8  $
vII'SLE %l (26£°602) 060°06% 209'082 %001~ (e0L°0F) 18807 o A
L8 267'0L $ (%01 Lg'9p0) § vZTelg0L § CrEeSYll § (% (1s'ee)  § vog0ss $|200e8  $
(Z0g'8LZ'1) %EEY- 2878291 [N 88.°S¥E L %BPSL-  9eEeRE (16°3) Lrjoegese
2/32LT6 S |%IZ 9OL'EELT  § S0S'ZLZ0L $ LLS'GOU'EL $ |%SE SI0ZZE §  £65'UGE g ze6'6lL'L 8
19€720'L 2408 ¥11'86SC 180°269°L SPL'96Z UL %9E 28195 1E1859 o |owsesL
eov'es %00T gZ5'esl $75°96 LSV 062 %012 0e8'sL P06 o lrzeisLl
£86'cE8 %EY 080628 she'ess £25'880°) %EF WA VIT'ES 1= A%
830'07L'L %LE- (gercer) 62988 100'€85 %8I 85812 SE8'9LE [pLrig
vR'ezL %00T STANA 99FZ2L L8888 %GLL 1841 00204 :|ose’se
CLLA JBI) J0Ud FOURLBA Y% SOUBHEBA QLA wbpng QLA BTy LA aousuep 9 195png & souRuEs, FRApng WD) TR IO 405
LZ0Z/LEEL Fr A AT AR Ze0T/LREL ZCOCIOE L)
LA 0L ;e 61 BIA BuIpU YU LQUOp JOUg

7202 '1$ Joquisa(] pSpUT SLRUOH USAS(T aUlL

Z "ON 1PUISI(] JEUdSOH d1jdnd Aunog Swepy

Buipug pousd 8yt o4
suoneiady 10 JUSWSIELS

BLUODL] 19N

slesl) Bugelado-uoN B0,
SUIOOU AN XL
oot jsus|
JMUSASY IUBID

aweoy) Sugeiadg-uoN

(sso) swoou| Sugered)

sasuadxg bunersdp 201
sasuadxg BYRG
ssuadxz 398(] peg
asuadxy U
SISUDOM H SIXE L
asuacxy 1sa1au]
SEN(/fenR] fUORSONPE
SoURINSU}
HogRIaKIs(]
Bunasie pue Buistuaapy
SeUIBN
ouBUBUEH PuB siedey
sonddng
£33 [RUOISSDjGEd
sagineg peseEyling
sjysuag safodwg
sabepy, pue Alees
sasusdxy

anusagy Bugzeds EroL
anuaasy Dugesd( RGO

SNUBASY S0NSG JUBLEL 1N

anuURASY UG SUcgaNpad

anUaAsd Jusned s8I 1210,

Mg JusReding Aoy
seones uenedul Ae|Ruy
S2ONIBS JIUO/UBISA]
anusny Wooy pagbums
swoag wanedu) Afed
SriLBADY SANSS JuSIRd



Rast Adams Rural

Healthcare

VOUCHER CERTIFICATION AND APPROVAL,

1, THE UNDERSIGNED SUPERINTENDENT, DO HEREBY CERTIFY UNDER EENALTY OF
PERIURY THAT THE MATERIALS HAVE BEEN FURNISHED, THE SERVICES RENDERED AND
THE LABOR PERFORMED AS DESCRIBED HEREIN AND THAT THE CLATMS ARE JUST AND
PAID OBLIGATIONS BY ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2 AND THAT |
AM AUTHORIZED TO AUTHENTICATE AND CERTIFY TO SAID CLAIMS,

COREY FEDIE, SUPERINTENDENT

WARRANTS AUDITED AND CRERTIFIED BY THE SUPERINTENDENT HAVE BEEN RECORDED
ON THE ATTACHED LISTING,

WE, THE UNDERSIGNBD BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL
DISTRICT NO, 2, ADAMS COUNTY, WASHINGTON, DO APPROVE THOSE WARRANTS
INCLUDED IN THE ATTACHED LIST AND FURTHER DESCRIBED AS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
WARRANTS 1065128 THROUGH #1065326 IN THE AMOUNT OF $794,025.45 AND AN
ADDITIONAL $359,645.13 FOR PAYROLL DIRECT DEPOSITS AND $121,024.19 FOR
PAYROLL TAX DEPOSITS.

SIGNED THIS 25TH DAY OF JANUARY 2022;

ERIC WALICGER, COMMISSIONER JOHN KRAGQT, CHARMAN

STACBY PLUMMER, VICE CHAIRMAN JERRY CROSSLER, COMMISSIONER

DAN DUFT, SECRETARY/COMMISSIONER




asuadx3 xed/191d0D 00°80T $ | €20T/6/1 INI UCIIBWICINY S0 23108d--£8E00A £9£59
asuadxy xe4/is1do) £2°29 $ | £20z/6/1 UOIRBLICINY 32140 IY10ed--6TS00N 29£59
Bulyels sinp JIBIUCD TI'pEE’se | £C0Z/6/T "ONI ‘SIDIAAIS ONILIVLS INIWO--SLEQDA 19£59
asusdxy ASojouyda] uopewloU| 19'162 $ | €20T/6/1T aUT ‘SUOIIEDIURUILIOT S2URIN--ZSE00A 09£59
asuadx3 uoiiEanpy 00°085 ¢ | €20Z/6/1 DHUYN--ZSE00A 55E59
asuadxg ASojoipey cg'/7z's % | £T0T/6/1 FE0W THW--SFE00A 8S£59
asuadx3 qe] ey ezs'T $ | £20Z/6/1 S21e008SY SSANISNE ONISVIWI ANV INI--FIZ00A LS€59
asuadxy o1d3 po'sag’s $ | £Z07/8/t 31 ‘e3eAldWI--E£Z900A 95€59
asuadx3 uonesnp3 +7'909’s  § | €20¢/6/T 1 “s801AlG BURINSUOD) UCINH--9SZ00A §6£59
1UBW(|0IUT JoARY pue Juljenuspa.) 047655 $ | €20Z/6/T uones0dio] $30IAI9S [BNASOH--£SZO0A PSESY
2o JusWaBeuey ued 00'08T’6c 4 | E£T0T/6/T 1 opeloja) Jo Juswabauey Uled J135110H--TSZO0A £5£59
SUIYEIS 3SINN 19BIIUOD £0'080°8 ¢ | £20Z/6/T [9SnoJeD) YIEIH--S6500A ZGESY
ssuadx3 je8a 79°745 $ | ET0T/B/T Wi meT 1yD--85900A TSES9
pung aaiojdw3 00°18 $ | £20Z/6/T ANN4 FTAO0TAIWI--E0Z00A 0SES9
s1youad asho|dwl S/'8ISyT  § | €70%/6/1 NOISN3d B IDNYENSNI HYYA--G6TO0A 6HE£59
asuadx3 SINI 79T ¢ | €20T/6/1 0/89 SAANNIA--TLT00A BFESY
1uswaseuen 13loid old3 00°'SL6 $ | €T0T/6/T Y eeHI8AIR--CT900A £FESY
asuadx3 gel 00'0kLisT § | E£C0T/6/T D71 suoneaouu] B1Rg--£T900A SFEEY
uswasinguiay ssiojdws 00°£91 $ | gLoz/e/t wieyeln 18doo)--£STO0A S¥ESY
suopeiadQ ueld 00°0TH $ | €T0T/6/T SDAS 1YS0OdSIa d31var10SNOD--0ST00A #PESY
suonetado eld 08'Z5'T & | £20¢/6/1 110 [[PUL0D=~E+TO0A £PESY
gsusdx3 I91eM $9°662 $ | €70T/6/T sBundg Ja1eMmIeaD--LE£T00A TPESY
asuadx3 3ul|)ig €5 bt $ | £207/6/T 3.e2U3[eaH 36UBYD--SETO0A 1¥£S9
asuadx:y UCISIARRL cresy’'s 6 | ETOT/B/T MNIAMNLNID--TETC0A OPESY
punjay 05 ZIT & | €T0z/6/1 uofa10348D-~$L900A 6££59
1uswasInquay Ishojdwz 0,26 $ | £€20Z/6/1 BNYSOL ‘S8MOUMO.g--80TO0A 8EES9
JUsWIsINgUiRy ssAojdwy 00°52S § | €£70T/6/1 JINYVIW “dIAQE--00T00N LEESS
suoljelad( 1Ue[d (7751 $ | £202/6/T 2ouelddy g AL 5,909--£ L900A 9EES9
ssuadxa Suig ST'0SH0T  § | ST0T/6/T 71 ‘wewebeue) U00299--88000A SEES9
suonesadg jueld 498°06% $ | €20Z/6/T NQILVAIDTYI3d NISYE--Z3000A PEESYS
asuadxg Buneylen 00°ZTv s | €r0T/e/T ubiseq B BuSAIRIW SN3DRE--8/000A £EESY
asuadxg uiuier] oc'66L’s  $ | €T0T/6/T LS10 TYLIGSOH DT19Nd ¥ 40 ICSSY--P9000A ZEES
JUBLRSINGUIIaY /+°196 & | £T0T/6/T Apnr ‘anbely--5/900A TEESY
asuadxg Apune 16 Tov'z ¢ | €207/6/% 0OST¥--0¥000A 0£LS9
s1yausg sadojdwl 88'¥76 $ | €202/6/1 OV 1AV--£Z000A 67£59
asusdx3 Suig 97'0LT T ¢ | £70¢/6/1 ONI XHOMIIN ALTIIGY--60000A 87ES9
sal)ddng [ed1paAl 61'57Z & | €20T/6/1 S3ASYD QISSIUAIWOD T-V--0£000A [TE59
asoding unowy 3aayj | aeq ya3yd SWEN JOPU3A J2gUWnp yoayd

SJURMEM £207 Aenuer HYY3




awasinguiay ssAojdw3 05 €b ¢ | €z0z/9T/T 19ANZ BIXST--08900A Z0vS9
asuadx3y qe SHLPLY $ | £202/91/T sBuip|oM EaleWy Jo uoieiodio]) Alojeloqel--/6Z00A TOrS9
asuadx3 |eda] 00°000’s $ | €Z0T/OT/T dnoun me uosuyor--£/Z00A 00¥S99
SVIAITS Ul ey |3l YijesH [eJoiABlag 00°04S $ | £20e/9T/T SUJ ‘S193USD YIeSH 2ARRIBIUT--SH900A 66559
syjauag sshojdws 18°99 & | £z0z/ST/T UOISSILILIOD XB1 31215 OURRI--6/900A 86£59
asuadxy 1UBWIZEUEIA JURID 06°T6S'T  $ | £202/91/T DNINNYId SALLTTIOVE HATYAH--ZFZ00A £BESO
punjay uaned 00705 $ | €zoz/oT/1 punyay uaned--g/900A 96£59
BU|JJRIS BSINN 10BIUOD PP 6881 $ | gzor/et/1 277 BuRIS 218D 1§ 3A0T WBD--8¥I00A S6£59
asuadxg Bulig 00v88'T $ | £20Z/91/T HLTY3H 3DI0MD 1SHI4--0ZZ00A +6£59
suonesadO ueld 9L 356 $ | £20Z/91/T SYO 113 UE4--8TZ00A £6£59
s91|ddns [eaIpalN 69°02¢ $ | £20e/91/T NI ‘S1ONA0Yd T¥ITIAIW ADNZDUIWI--ZOZ00A Z6£59
suoesado ueld 89112 $ | £202/91/T *JU] 1SBMUHON SU0nIN|0S {913U0D--TSTO0A T6E59
suoijesedQ ueld SO PEL'T $ | £202/91/% [1Q |[3Uu0D--6+TO0A 06£59
asuadx3 Suljig 69°€TT $ | gz0e/9n/T YM 40 NYT1d HLTYaH ALINNWINOD--STO0A 6R8E59
asuadxd qe 0070091 $ | £TCE/OT/T OT1d “ABojoyied X[IBNIRD--$TS00A 88€59
asuadx3 uojieanpg 00°052'y  $ | £20T/91/1 DNINYYI1FUVI--FZT00A £8£59
suonieIadQ 1ueld 65°658 $ 1 £Z0Z/OT/T avyOIg--56000A 98£59
uollensiutupy €5°02T $ | £202/9T/1 LUJ COuodg ~ UIBISSM 1528--LL900A $RES9
suoljessdQ 1ueld 85°/49€'T  $ | £20T/9T/T NOILYYISIH4TH NISYE--Z80C0A ¥8£59
asuadx3 supaieN 00°2TF $§ | £20T/91/1 uBlsaq g Bulsdel smpRa-~84000A £8£59
asuadxg Alelalq 8.°59¢ $ | €zoZ/9T/T SUMY--STI00A 79£59
JUBWID]1I9S 1oday 350D 00°000'2£2 $ | £20T/0T/T SUOIINIOS 24EDYIEOH NVIATHON--09E0CA I8£59
syjouag satojdws 00°000°s  $ | £202/0L/1 NOISN3d B IONVHNSNI HEVI--96TO0A 08€SS
asuadx3 Sulg £6'T6 $ | £Z0Z/6/T WY LSAYM--TLSO00A 6/E59
SN 7S'9ST $ | €20Z/6/T 40 NMOL ‘WNONLHSYM--89S00A 8/£59
asuadxg Joplrodd 0S'ZIE'ST $ | €T0Z/G/T W3i3d ' INVAVIA--TFS00A £LES9
asusdxy Alelsig 6vose’c ¢ | ETOT/E/T $pood SM--$ES00A 9/£59
asuadxy ASojoipey £0°000°T & | €T0Z/6/T 277 “edeD Jewoisny) AzdssimS--+0S00A S/ES9
suonelado uegd 81°87% § | £207/6/1T OIS IHAS-~08F00A #LESS
osuadxy "00sSy Yi|eaH BIqUIN[OD PUBID | po-gpe’t & | €70T/6/1T TUYIHLTYIH NYLIYVIWYS--65+00A £/E£59
SuisipaApy os'ece's ¢ | E£T0T/E/T IYNYNOL ATIAZLRI--0PP00A TLES9
suoiesado Jueld 50°STT'T $ | £20T/6/1 BYYMAUYH ITTIAZLTI--6E£#00A T/£59
UQIBISILILPY 00°57 $ | £TOT/6/T IDUIWNOD 40 YALWYHD TTIAZLIE--FEF00A 0/£59
asuadxy xe4/191do) 9/'65Z ¢ | croe/6/1 Yoz1g--66500A 59€59
agesod 00°+75 $ | €20¢/6/T JUI YSA PIUBUL JUSIPEND--ZZH00A 89£59
asuadxj uoneonpl 00°5/8 $ | €T0T/6/T ADUBPIAOLY--0ZI0CA £9ESS
sajddng |2aipaN b LT $ | €T0T/6/T D - HSVD ALI3d--00%00A 99£5¢
sa1ddng |ealpai 00°521 $ | €zoT/6/T 3 ~ HSYD AL13d--00%00A 59£59
asuadx3 Sullig - Ayudagu) eieq 00°00S"t $ | €T0¢/6/T ATUYYYd--9#300A +YESY
asoding unowy Yy | 91eg IsyYd SUIBN JOPUBA Jaguinp 3osy)




asuadx3 Buaien 00'08E $ | gzoz/oe/t suonnjog 3ubN 1BUg--E0T00A T#bS9
asuadxj Bulljlg oo'zsy’s.  $ | ge0Tioe/T 271 “uswabauey Uodeag--88000A )
punjsy soueinsul 00708 $ | gzog/0z/T s3jyauag oiseg--T0900A 6EPS9
SSRAN YT0Z0PT $§ | £208/02/T SHLITILLN YLSIAY--ZL000A P59
sa1jddng [eatpain €£7TO'IT $ | £202/02/1 “2U] ‘|DIPB SOUBAY--5/000A LEPS9
gsuadx3 [eonnadewleyd /9°78E'S $ | gzoz/oe/1 NISHIFIDINOSTIINWY--95000A 9EPSY
asuadxj Alpune] 95Zr6’'s  $ | £20T/0Z/T 02STY--0P000A SEPSY
sal[ddns jesipaln £5'607 $ | czo/oe/T SASYO A3SSTAAWOD F-¥--0£000A PEPSY
duisuadl 00°0€E $ | £T0Z/8T/T UDISSIUIICD) XBL 31835--£8900A £EHSS
Sulsuaor £0°08T $ | €202/8T/1 UOISSILIWIOY) X2 93235--£8900A ZEPSO
Juisuaar] 00°10E $ | £T0T/B1/T YOISSIWILIOD XL 23e1$-~£8500A TEHS9
Juisuaor 00'0LE $ ] czoz/er/1 UGISSIWILIOD XEBL 31215--£8900A 0EP59
Buisuaory 00°0£E $ | szoT/8I/T UCISSILIUIOD XBL 31RIS--£8900A 6259
guisuaon Q0°09€ $ | £20T/8T/T UOISSILILIOD) Xel 31235--£8900A 9TPE9
Suisuaon 00’099 $ | €T0T/8L/T UOISSIUWIOD XB] 21RIS-~£8900A LTS
guisuaor] 00° 0Pt $ | £z02/81/1 UOISSIWIOD X8, 53815--£8900A 9ZH59
asuadx3 soueinsy| 66°789°'s  § | £T0T/91/1 LIHM--6£S00A STPSY
asuadx3 sourinsy| 00°260'c  § | €20T/9L/1 YIDOSSY TYLIdSOH J1V1S NOLONIHSYM--T9S00A FTPE9
asuadxg 981504 9824 $ | £20T/91/T goueul Juawdinby Jueg SN--9Z900A £7P59
paeD upsL) elodio) 257991’y $ | £202/91/1 pleD Ajlunuwiwie) yueg SN--ES00A ZEHS9
9suadxg aoUBINSU| 09°206°'s  § | £TOT/OT/T 193UBD SDUBTHWSY TD $49|9AR1L--8TSO0A 17959
sai|ddns S2140 89pT1°Z  $ | £20T/91/T ST1VLS--L8F00A 0Z559
asuadx3 uoneanpy £9°00£°T  $ | £20TOLT NI ¥NALSYd IHONVS--#9+00A 61759
asuadxy SPIYaA 61°1Z0T $ | gzoz/ot/T ANVWOD TdLL ITHAZLTE--SFP00A 8I+S9
duisianpy 00005 $ | £20T/91/1 anT10 SN0 STIAZLIY--THF00A L1459
suojjeladQ 1ueld 180T $ | £202/91/1 FAYMAIYH ITIIAZLTE--6EF00A 2T$S9
ssuadxg xej/i3idod T vIZ $ | geoz/at/T DNI ¥SN HODTA-~0EF00A STPS9
asuadxy duljig 02°+1 $ | £202/9T1/1 SSOUD INTG YHIWIUd--ETH00A FTHS9
asuadx3 xe4/11do) SS°0T $ 1 €zoz/ot/1 UOIRLIOINY BDYO JUWDBd--TTICOA ET¥SY
sa1/ddng [e21p3 A 1E°482°C $ | £20T/9T/T HONIW B SNIMO--T8£00A 7159
8u1j4e1S 3SINN DBIIUOD $SIIST'YT  § | £208/9T/1 *ONI ‘SADIANES DNIJAVLS INWO--SZE00A TI#S9
asuadx3 ASojouyaa] uoljeuro 19°162 $ | £Z0T/9T/T SuT ‘SUOREIIUNWILLICD BIUBNN~~L9E00A 0T#59
puniay 1uslled 00'STr $ | £TOZ/9T/T YHUN--T8900A 60%59
suoijesadQ 1ueld L9°6TL $ ¢ £20T/91/1 ONI ODYON--6S£00A 8059
Isuadx3 3uljig 0T 18T $ | £202/91/1 D11 /SWRISAS |e2IPSWINNIN--LFEQOA £0¥59
osusdxy Buljyig £6°18 $ | £202/9T/T uo3BUIUSEAN JO RIRIYRTH BUIICKH--ZFEODA 90v59
saijddng [e2Ip3IN 85°88¢€ $ | £20Z/91/1 "INI ‘SITALSNANT INTITHN-FEEC0A S0+S9
uzwadeuey Axewleyd g0'ces’s % | £202/91/1 MIIATY NOLLYOIQ3W--ZEE00A $OPSO
salddns [e2lpalN PP’ $ | £207/91/1 NOSSTIDIW--9ZECOA £0P59
asod.ing unoury Yasyd | a3eq yray)d JWEN JOPUBA Jaquinp ¥oay)




JuBWasINquIdy 9Akojdwy 61'E£6€T $ | groz/LTit ueBIol BUBHBYD--Z6900A 08+59
asuadx3 uljig PL0T $ | czoz/LT/T saeoyjjesH s6UBYD--EETOO0A 6/¥59
asuadx3 ABojolpey S5'062'0  § | £20T/LTT SWIBISAS [BOIPa UOUED--9TTO0A 859
asuadx3 Sutjig 00'T $ | geoniin/i 277 “Juswesbeuey U0DEIF--88000A 21559
asuadxg Apune’ £2'209 $ | €20T/LE/T 02STv--0+000A 9/%59
suyeuag 9A0|dWy 88'v76 $ | £208/LT/T OV1dY--£Z000A SIFS9
asuadx3 8ul]|ig 97'781 $ | £20T/LE/T P3199304d UOIZRULIOJU]T S5320Y--ZTO00A PIPS9
safjddng [eaipan £5°607 $ | gzoe/re/t SISYD AISSTIdWOD T-¥--GE000A €59
asuadx3 soueinsu] oo'ezo’s $ | £20T/0T/T YIDOSSY TVLIdSOH 3LViS NOLONIHSYM--T9S00A LS9
asuadxg auoyd |32 96'40Z°T $ | geoz/oz/t SSTTIYIM NOZIWIA--0FS00A TL#59
puryay Jusied 00705 $ | CTeT/oe/T punjay jusied--s8500A QLS9
asuadxd "00ssy YHEIH BIGUUNOD PUBID | os-g/6 $ | czoz/0z/1 FYYDIHLTYIH NYLTHYWVYS--65+00A 69¥59
Juswasinquilay asholdwy 0S'€b0’T  $ | £207/02/1 S2UO[ 350Y--6+H00A 89t59
saRN 557687 $ | €20g/0e/T 40 ALID ‘ITIIAZLIY--94P00A L975S
342MYo0s [eNdSOH 00082 AT | €20Z/0Z/T peWRIpEND--£2+00A 99P59
syyouag 9ahojdw 00ZSSZ  $ | £202/0T/T NOILLYSNIdWOD SEIHYOM AHd--Z0P00A §9+59
s1yauag sakojdug 00°098 s | gzoz/oz/1 NOLLYSNIdWOD LNIWAOTdWINN GHd--TO¥00A b9¥59
saf|ddng [2alpaln 1€'9Z€°T | £20T/0UT HONIW B SNIMO--TSE00A £9459
punjsy 1uslied oopss’'s  § | £20z/0E/T puUnISy JUBI3Rd--+8S00A Z9%S9
SIBMHOS DIUID r'89s’/€  $ | gToT/oe/t U9DIXON--9SE00A 19¥59
sa1jddng |E31pSIN 789 $ | gToz/oT/t "INI *SATULSNANI ANDIGIW--FEE00N 0959
sa1/ddns [e21p3IN 9%°SST $ | £202/02/T NOSSINIW--9ZECOA 65759
sal|ddns jea1paln £5'0T6 § | £T0L/0T/T NOSSTIOW--9ZE00A 8559
sayddns jesipain £ IHT'T $ | g£202/02/1 NOSSIHDW--9ZEOCA LEPSY
suonesadQ ueld 92'TFS’T $ | £202/0T/T *0D DTY1D313 NOSTHYVH WRW--0ZE00A 95759
asuadxj Adojolpey 9T €8T'S $ | geoz/oE/T Busbew 262)I9H--SFE00A SStSE9
saiddng qe 10°c65'97  $ | £20Z/0¢/1 JUVOHLIVIH HIHSI4--TZZ00A PSHEY
suoljesadQ Jueld 0G'06¢ $ | £202/0T/1T abelo3g anusAy 15114--98900A £5P59
asuadx3z Adelaiq TEEET $ | £roz/oe/t 00 SO¥E YIWHV4--ETZ00A 7a¥S9
asuadx3 [[clArd saio|dwiz 75°58T $ | czoz/oz/T AnsiBay yvoddng Ajwes-—-zTZ00A 15959
syyouag vAo|dwl YZTTL LT $ | £20Z/02/T NOISNId B8 ZONVINSNI HYV3--96TCOA 05759
juswaseue|y | 0D°0SS'y  $ | £20T/0Z/T o1 BUBINSICD 4y P6100A 6¥¥59
§5920Y 19Ul 00°58T'T  $ | £20z/0T/1 0421y Ld--T6TO0A 8¥¥S9
3suadx3 8uUnOIDY/I0UpNY 00'008°S $ | geoe/oe/T IT1d SALYIZOSSY 8 W0DTdYZ 'SNONIA--E8T00A LFPS9
Suisiuanpy 00°8£9 $ | £202/02/1 AVYEH NISYE YIGWNT02--ZPT00A Gb59
syjsusy shojdws 00°0%5 $ | £202/0¢/1 71 “seaialag Juswabeuep YHgOI--6ET00A SS9
asuadx3 8uijlig 97 TZb $ | €20Z/0T/1 a120uead S6uRYD-~CETO0A bPS9
asuadxg qel 0O0ST $ | €20Z/08/T 2JT1d ‘ABojoyied XI38N|IB0--+T9C0A £P159
asuadxg [ealnadeilleyd gTvzE'z  $ | £20Z/0T/T NOTSNIFUVYI--ETTO0A oo
asoding Iunowny yaayd | 1eq esyd DWEN JOPUSA J3quInNN o3y)




96°0Z£"988

$
asuadxj aIURINsUj #9°595°S $ | geoe/Le/T LTHM--6/500A £7559
asuzdx3 Sul[id 88'c8 $ | gzoe/ie/T UV ISAYM--TLS00A 71659
saf/ddns [22Ip3Al 00'890°C $ | groz/ee/1 UBEUA--ZHSO0A 11859
a5uadx3y UONEINP3 206201  $ | £20T/LT/3 31vaA Ok dN--TESO0A 01559
asuadxg AZojoipey 00°692'T $ | €20T/LE/T 277 ‘8deD 12w01SnD ARISSIMS--H0S00A 60559
JuswssInquIay sakojdwy 00°0Ft $ | €zoT/LE/t UOISSILIWIOD X2, 91835--£890CA 20559
sa1ddng 2140 15°04T $ | £20T/LE/1 - ST1AVLS--L8FO0A L0559
suoyesadQ jued Ob 0% $ | €T0T/LT/T INSNIS--89FQON 90559
35UadX3 0SSy Yl{esH BIquIn|o] PURBID | g5vze'T $ | £20Z/L2/T TYYIHLIVAH NYLIEVIWYS-—-6SF00A 50559
Isuadx3 aauel|dwor $5'952 $ | gzoe/Le/T XeQTd--LFP00A $0SS9
suonesadQ jueld 81 THE $ | eToz/Lef ONI 3SNOH SL¥vd ITIIAZLTY--E#F00A £0559
Isuadx3 xe4/ia1do) 897656 $ 1 sTeT/LTT DNI ¥SN HODIY--0£+00A 70549
2881504 00615 $ | g20e/ie/T U “¥SN S2UBUIS JUSIPeND--ZTHO0A 10559
ssuadxg ASojouyaa] uoleuLIOU] 07’68t $ | geoe/ieit p1] ubISSA 14OSWIW ABMBSINd--T6900A 0055%
saseyaund Jamndwo) 09°6¥9°9 $ | €eoe/LE/1 uolzEl0dl0D) S3|BS UOIRUL0D Dd--E6S00A 66759
ssuadx] xe4/191dod $6°E8T $ | gzoe/ie1 NI UOLEBLIOINY 2310 2Y0_d--E8E00A 86159
asuadx3 xe4/191dod ve LS $ | sz0g/Le/t UORBWICINY SO0 IYIEd--TZ900A L6%59
sal|ddns [ealpan 66'9bT'y  $ | £202/4T/T UONIIA B SNIMO--TBE00A 96459
Suyjels asinN elluc) seepsor § | £T0%/42/1 "INI ‘SZDINYIS DNILIVLS INWO--SLE00A 6759
punjay jusied 00°052°€  § | £T0T/LTT puryey JULEd--+E900A 6459
Juswageuely Axeusieyd 0L TTH $ | £20z/L2/T SU 2500-1pBIW--EEE00A £6¥59
sa1jddng [ed1p3IN 81°91¢ $ | ceon/rzit NOSSINIW-~9ZEO0A 2659
uswasinguIsy dko|dwy 05°Sh $ | gzoe/ie/T yeseg ‘JouLEl--SZ900A 16¥59
uSWISINGUIRY a3Ao[dwl Q€' L6E $ 1 £T0T/LTT clideys exRin[--T8Z00A 06759
awRsIngquisy asAojdwa 00°St $ | £z0Z/LT/T uopg ASWeEr--06900A 68F59
duiyels asiny 10eu0) SZ'665°9T  § | £T0T/LTT 1[9SNOIRY YIeSH--S6500A 28959
asuadx3 Ale1sig Q0°85 $ | £20Z/L2/1 SUJ SNUSIA 2A0ID--9E£Z00A £8¥59
satjddng geq £0'9€Ty  § | §702/LE/T ZUYIHLTVAH ¥3HSIA--1ZZ00A 98759
asuadx3 3uljjig 0t'Z9 $ | ceoz/Le/t H1TvIH IDIOHD LSHI4--0TT00A G8HS9
935 SHSIM 00°S60°T $ | gzog/ie/t yBaYISRd--STZO0A +aYE9
saf|ddns [eaipalAl 98°85Z $ | gzog/L/T NI ‘SLoNA0ud WOIAIW ADNIDUIWI--20Z00A £8¥59
sa1jddng jedIpain 06°%5 $ | £z0z/iz/T Gv1003--66T00A 78759
pae) 1pal) s1eiodio) e LL0°TT  $ | gr0R/LT/T yueg elquinjod--90300A 18PSH
asoding unowy Y29yD | 3leq yI8yd IeN 10pusp Jagquuny arsyd




East Adams Rural

Healthcare

VOUCHER CERTIFICATION AND APPROVAL

1, THE UNDERSIGNED SUPERINTENDENT, DO HEREBY CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF
PERJURY THAT THE MATERIALS HAVE BEEN FURNISHED, THE SERVICES RENDERED AND
THE LABOR PERFORMED AS DESCRIBED HEREIN AND THAT THE CLAIMS ARE JUST AND
PAID OBLIGATIONS BY ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO, 2 AND THAT I
AM AUTHORIZED TO AUTHENTICATE AND CERTIFY TO SAID CLAIMS.

COREY FEDIE, SUPERINTENDENT

WARRANTS AUDITED AND CERTIFIED BY THE SUPERINTENDENT HAVE BEEN RECORDED
ON THE ATTACHED LISTING,

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL
DISTRICT NO. 2, ADAMS COUNTY, WASHINGTON, DO APPROVE THOSE WARRANTS
INCLUDED IN THE ATTACHED LIST AND FURTHER DESCRIBED AS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
WARRANTS #065128 THROUGH #065326 IN THE AMOUNT OF $794,025.45 AND AN
ADDITIONAL $359,645.13 FOR PAYROLL DIRECT DEPOSITS AND $121,024.19 FOR
PAYROLL TAX DEPOSITS.

SIGNED THIS 25TH DAY OF JANUARY 2022:

ERIC WALKER, COMMISSIONER JOHN KRAGT, CHAIRMAN

STACEY PLUMMER, VICE CHAIRMAN JERRY CROSSLER, COMMISSIONER

DAN DUFF, SECRETARY/COMMISSTONER




ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2
ADAMS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

RESOLUTION NO. 23-01

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC
HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2 (the “Board”) for the following purposes: to authorize the
following employees authorized to sign warrants for the District, AND,

WHEREAS, the Board desires to ratify the following with respect to authorized signers for
warrants for the District.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of Adams County
Public Hospital District No. 2 hereby authorizes Kylie Buell, Corey Fedie, Pamela Gilmore and
Colene Hickman to sign warrants for the District and to add Charlene Morgan as a signer.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 25th day of January 2023 at a regular open
meeting of the Board of Adams County Public Hospital District No. 2 with the following
Commissionets being present and voting;

Dan Duff, Secretary/Commissioner Jerry Crossler, Commissioner

Stacey Plummer, Vice Chair Eric Walker, Commissioner

John Kragt, Chair




iz

y

ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2
ADAMS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

RESOLUTION NO. 23-02

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC
HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2 (the “Board”) for the following purposes: to authorize the
following employees to transfer funds for the District, AND,

WHEREAS, the Board desires to ratify the following with respect to authorized transfers for the
District.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of Adams County
Public Hospital District No. 2 hereby authorizes Corey Fedie, Kylie Buell, Colene Hickman and
Pamela Gilmore to transfer funds for the District and to add Charlene Morgan,

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 25th day of January 2023, at a regular open
meeting of the Board of Adams County Public Hospital District No. 2 with the following
Commissioners being present and voting:

Dan Duff, Secretary/Commissioner Jerry Crossler, Commissioner

Stacey Plummer, Vice Chair Eric Walker, Commissioner

John Kragt, Chair



